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Legislative File No:  2010-0044 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Ronald Crowell, Fire Department, 248-841-2706   

 

DATE: January 26, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Vehicle Purchases 

 

 

REQUEST: 

City Council is requested to authorize the purchase of two (2) new vehicles (replacements for 95-02 and 95-05) 

from Red Holman Pontiac GMC Toyota, Westland, Michigan, in the amount of $57,402.00. 

 

REASON FOR PURCHASE: 

The City purchases vehicles through the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing programs.  Vehicles are 

purchased through these programs at a cost significantly lower than retail, and surplus vehicles are disposed of 

through the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network on-line auctions.  Purchasing the vehicles at a 

discount, and selling them at public auction results in a relatively low life cost to the City. 

 

PROCESS: 

Vendor Name and Address: 

Red Holman Pontiac GMC Toyota 

35300 Ford Road  

Westland, MI  48185 

 

Reason for Selection: 
Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Program 

 

Method of Purchase: 
Purchase Order 

 

BUDGET: 

 

Fund Name 

Department 

Account No 

Account No. 

Description 

2009 Budget 

Amount  Cost 

Remaining 

Budget 

Fire 402.981000 Capital – Vehicles $78,000.00 $57,402.00 $20,598.00 

      

      

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that City Council authorize the purchase of two (2) new vehicles (replacements for 95-02 

and 95-05) from Red Holman Pontiac GMC Toyota, Westland, Michigan, in the amount of $57,402.00. 
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